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August 22, 2008

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Cole:

Re:  Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with Generating Performance Incentive
Factor, FPSC Docket No. 080001-El

This letter will serve as Gulf Power's response to Staff’'s Sixth Data Request dated Monday,
August 18, 2008 in this docket. Staff's data requests incorrectly identify Florida Power and
Light's (FPL} proposed hedging order guidelines as Gulf Power's proposed guidelines. Gulf
Power did review the proposed clarification guidelines prepared by FPL and agreed, as stated in
the petition filed by FPL, that the proposed guidelines provide clarification to the hedging order.
However, the guidelines in question are the subject of a petition filed by FPL, not Gulf Power.

Gulf Power restates its agreement with and support of FPL's proposed guidelines. Gulf Power
C has had an opportunity to review FPL's responses to the data requests that Staff submitted to
—Gulf Power, Progress Energy Florida, and Tampa Electric Company. Gulf Power expresses no
@ opinion on the FPL specific portions of FPL's responses. However, Gulf Power does believe
CL / FPL’s proposed hedging guidelines are flexible enough to accommodate different approaches to
OPC edging that may be taken by Gulf Power and the other investor-owned electric utilities. Gulf
RCP -l—-wilf file with the Commission in its projection testimony a “Risk Management Plan for Fuel
*  ——PBrocurement”. This plan will provide details regarding Gulf's gas hedging strategy which is
8sC subject to the review and approval of the Commission.
SGA |
ADM T With respect to the non-FPL specific portions of FPL's responses, Gulf Power is in general
—agreement with the answers provided by FPL. Gulf provided internal and external documents
CLK ——.used to support and monitor its hedging program to the Florida Public Service Commission
during the course of the Commission’s 2008 hedging audit. Specific differences in Gulf's
approach to financial hedging of natural gas were fully examined by the Commission’s Division
of Competitive Markets and Enforcement Staff in its report titled “Review of Fuel Procurement
Hedging Practices of Florida Investor-Owned Utilities”. Gulf does not believe that adoption of
the Proposed Hedging Order Guidelines will substantially modify its gas hedging program as
reviewed by the Commission Staff.

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.

Sincerely,

IW B T T P - -
ORCURMENT RUMBEDR-OATE

07621 aG228
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

iINRE: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost

)
Recovery Clause with Generating )
Performance Incentive Factor )

)

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Docket No.: 080001-El

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by U. S. mail this Zz’“’gay

of August, 2008, on the following:

John T, Burnett, Esq.

Progress Energy Service Co.
P. O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg FL 33733-4042

John T. Butler, Esq.

Senior Attorney for Florida
Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard
Junc Beach FL 33408-0420

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esq.
Attorney for Florida Industrial
Power Users Group
McWhirter Reeves & Davidson
P.0O. Box 3350

Tampa, FL 33601-3350

Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
106 E. College Ave., Ste. 800
Tallahassee FL 32301-7740

Michael B. Twomey

Attorney for AARP

P. O. Box 5256

Tallahassee FL 32314-5256

Karin S. Torain

PCS Administration (USA), Inc.
Skokie Boulevard, Ste. 400
Northbrook It 60062

Mehrdad Khojasteh

Fiorida Public Utilities Company

P. O. Box 3385

West Palm Beach FL 33402-3395

R. Wade Litchfield, Esq.
Associate General Counsel for
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach FL 33408-0420

Lee L. Willis, Esq.

James D. Beasley, Esq.
Attorneys for Tampa Electric Co.
Ausley & McMullen

P. O. Box 391

Tallahassee FL 32302

Patricia Ann Christensen, Esq.
Office of Public Counsel

111 W, Madiscn St., Room 812
Tallahassee FL 32399-1400

Cecitia Bradley

Senior Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
The Capitol-PLO1

Tallahassee FL 32399-1050

Florida Retail Federation

100 East Jefferson Street
Tallahassee FL 32301

Yy

Lisa Bennett, Esq.

FL Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0863

Jetfrey S. Bartal

Vice President

Florida Power & Light Co.

215 8. Monroe Street, Ste. 810
Tallahassee FL 32301-1859

Paula K. Brown, Administrator
Regulatory Coordination
Tampa Electric Company

P. 0. Box 111

Tampa FL 33601

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esq.
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P. Q. Box 15579

Tallahassee FL 32317

James W. Brew

Brickfield, Burchette, et al., P.C.
1025 Thomas Jetferson St., NW
Eighth, West Tower
Washington DC 20007-5201

Robert Scheffel Wright

John T. LaVia, fll

Young van Assenderp, P.A.
225 8. Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee FL 32301

JEFFREY A. STONE
Florida Bar No. 325953
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 0627569
BEGGS & LANE

P. O. Box 12950
Pensacola FL 32591-2950
(850) 432-2451

Atterneys for Gulf Power Company



